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DATE: November 16,201 0 

Dorothy E. Menasco, Chief Deputy Commission Clerk, Office of Cornmiss'%;,; TO: 
Clerk 

Melissa Jones-Alexis, Regulatory Analyst 11, Division of Economic Regulation 

Docket No. 100402-WU, Application for transfer of wastewater facilities in 
Seminole Countv fiom Alafava Utilities. Inc.. to Citv of Oviedo and cancellation of 

\.. 

p& 
FROM: 

RE: 

Please add the attached documents to Docket No. 100402-WU. Per e-mail dated 
November 15, 2010, Attorney Christian Marcelli of Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP, on behalf 
of Alafaya Utilities, Inc., provided the executed pages of the Agreement for Purchase & Sale of 
Reclaimed Water and Wastewater Assets between Alafaya Utilities, Inc., and the City of Oviedo. 
Thank you. 

Attachment 
cc: Office of the General Counsel (Jaeger) 
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Melissa Jones-Alexis 

From: Christian W. Marcelli [CMarcelli@RSBattorneys.coml 

Sent: 
To: Melissa Jones-Alexis 

Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Red 
Attachments: 

Monday, November 15,2010 3:45 PM 

Alafaya transfer docket (Docket No. 100402) 

Purchase and Sale Agreement (execution page).pdf 

Melissa, 

Attached is the execution page for the Alafaya purchase and sale contract. Please feel free to contact me 
if you have any questions or concerns. 

Regards, 
Christian 

~~~ ~~ 

Christian Marcelli, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstroni & Benlley, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive 
Suite 4030 
Lake Mary. FL 32746 
(407) 830-633 1 (Phone) 
(407) 830-8522 (Fax) 
www.rsbattorneys.com 

NUl'lfE: 'lhis e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contains confidential information that is legally 
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, retransmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or 
disseminate this e-mail or any attachments to it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by 
I-eturn e-mail or by telephone at 888-877-6555 and delete the original and all copies of this transmission (including any 
attaclmients). 

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLAIMER: To ensure compliance with the requirements imposed on us by IRS Circular 230 (31 
C.F.R. 10.33 - 10.37, et. seq.), we inform you that to the extent this communication, including attachments, mentions any 
federal tax matter. it is not intended or written and cannot be used for the purpose of avoiding Federal Tax penalties. In 
addition, this communication may not be used by anyonc i n  promoting. marketing or recotnmcnding the transaction or mattcr 
addressed hcrein. 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto caused this Agreement to be 
executed the day and year aforesaid in counterparts, each counterpart to be considered 
an original. 

AlTEST: 

.- 

ALAPAYA UTILITIES, INC. 

President 

CITY OF OVIEDO, FLORIDA 

Mary Lou Andrews 
Mayor 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF SEMINOLE 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this&!!%ay ml, 2010 
by LISA SPARROW, as President of M a y a  Utilities, Inc., a Norida corporation, on 
behalf of the corporation. She is personally known to me. 

NotaryPublic & , A&. 
MY Commission Expires: <- 'r 7, lvc( 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF SEMINOLE 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of April, 2010, 
by Mary Lou Andrews, as Mayor of the City of Oviedo, on behalf of the City of Oviedo. 
She is persoually known to me. 
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o// My Commission Expires: w ?  8, 9 
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